THE CITY OF WALTHAM
MASSACHUSETTS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Waltham Public Schools Wireless Project

ADDENDUM NO.2 Feb 11, 2013

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is
called to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein,
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in
and form a part of the proposal submitted.

THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ENTERED IN THE
APPROPRIATE SPACE PROVIDED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PRICE SHEET PAGE.

ITEM NO.: 1 ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1. What are the Number of Licenses required?
A2.512 Aruba AP Licenses

Q2. How many runs per Closet (High School)?
A2, HS 160c = 13
C108 =24
Telephone Closet = 34
Closet 7 =10
Voc Closet 24
Media Center = 19
3rd Floor Closet 52
Total: 170 Network drops at the High School *Extra drops to accommodate existing
wireless APs.

Q3. Does the School District need Patch Panels?
A3. No additional patch panels are needed.
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 (CONT.) 2/11/2013

Q4. What is the Wireless Controller Version: ?
A4. Aruba 0S 6.1.2.3

Q5. Is the school District accepting only HP switches?
A5. Yes, we have specified HP Procurve 24Port Gigabit PoE switch (2520G-24-POE model
J9299AHABA or Better)

Q6. Does the City accept only Aruba Access Points?
A6. Yes, we have specified Aruba Networks AP-105 with ceiling mount hardware

Q7. What is acceptable: Ceiling mounted plate or RJ45 Keystone?
A7. Either is acceptable, but RJ45 Keystone Jack is preferred.

ITEM NO.: 2. DELETE PRICE SHEET

Delete current price sheet found at the end of the bid document

ITEM NO.: 3. REPLACE PRICE SHEET
REPLACE the deleted price sheet with the one attached here. Revised.

ITEM NO.: 4. REQUIRED DCAM CERTIFICATION AND UPDATED STATEMENT

Bidders are required to submit with the bid a DCAM Certificate and Updated Statement for one
of the following Categories: Electrical, Telecommunication, General Contractor

ITEM NO.: 5. DELETE ORIGINAL BID OPENING DATE OF Feb 13, 2013 at 10 am

ITEM NO.: 6. REPLACE ORIGINAL BID OPENING DATE WITH Feb 14, 2013 at 11:30

am

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 2

C:\Documents and Settings\jpedulla\Desktop\RFPs and RFQs\Wireless High School\Addendum 2, High School Wireless.doc
Page 2 of 2



Price Sheet

Place your bid amount next to each school and total the column at the bottom. Please be aware
that the City may award individual schools up to the budgeted amount available. The remaining
schools may be completed at a later date in phase 2.

# of Price per EACH BID AMOUNT

# of Wireless | Switches. | Access Point. Not Per EACH UNIT.

Access Points. Fixed Including the Includes Access Point
Estimated Number. Switches and Switches

Number. This | All these

may go up or | switches

down will be
installed

School

MacArthur 2

NorthEast 3

Plympton 2

High School

Whittemore

Stanley

Kennedy

McDevitt

Fitzgerald

wvm v n  »n un »n n n n un

Total

¢ Cost of 512 Additional Access Point Licenses
¢ Wire Installation Cost for the additional
30 Access Points (40 Specified Vs 170 Possibly Required) S

My Company recognizes receipt of addenda number:

Company’s Name:

Authorized Signature:

Print Name:




